
STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

BRUCE KING POST OFFICE SOX 208B 
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING 
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501 

(505) 887-2434 LARRY KEHOE 
SECRETARY November 17, 1981 

Conoco Inc. 
Production Department 
P. 0. Box 460 
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 

Attention: Mark K. Mosley 

Gentlemen: 

Based upon information and t e s t data submitted by your l e t t e r 
of October 1, 1981, the maximum authorized wellhead i n j e c t i o n 
pressure f o r the subject w e l l i s hereby increased from 730 p s i to 
2100 p s i . 

Please note that i t remains the r e s p o n s i b i l i t y of the wel l 
operator t o promptly report any of disposal w e l l f a i l u r e s or indica­
tions that injected f l u i d i s "out-of-zone" to the supervisor of 
the Division's Hobbs D i s t r i c t Office. 

Re: Order No. WFX-491 
MCA Well No. 161, Unit J, 
Section 30, Township 17 South, 
Range 32 East, NMPM, Lea County, 
New Mexico 

/ Division Director 

JDR/MS/og 

cc: O i l Conservation Division 
Hobbs, New Mexico 


